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Carroll, John (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Categories: 

Good afternoon, 

Carroll, John (BOS) 
Thursday, May 16, 2019 4:50 PM 
Gordon, Nelly (POL); riley@centerfornewmusic.com; brent@centerfornewmusic.com; Mundy, 
Erin (BOS); Mahogany, Honey (BOS); RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS); Mcdonald, Courtney 
(BOS) 
George, Gigi (POL); Macchi, Patrick (POL); Gebb, Justin@ABC; Meyer, Rose @ABC; 
Bernandino, Joan@ABC; Cabreros, Glenn (CPC); CPC.Referrals; Powell, Georgia (CPC); 
Adina, Seema (CPC) 
RE: Liquor License PC or N Referral - Liquor License - 55 Taylor Street - Center for New 
Music 

2019.05.23 - PSNS, 190329 

The Police Department has completed their review of the subject public convenience or necessity request and has 
forwarded their recommendation for approval with conditions. For your convenience, I have their review available from 
the link below: 

Police Department Response - May 16, 2019 

The Police Department's ALU is recommending approval with the following conditions: 
1) Petitioner(s) shall actively monitor the area under their control in an effort to prevent the loitering of 
persons on any property adjacent to the licensed premises as depicted on ABC-253 dated March 14, 
2019; 
2) The petitioner(s) shall be responsible for maintaining free from litter the area adjacent to the 
premises over which they have control, as depicted on ABC-253 dated March 14, 2019; and 
4} No noise shall be audible at any nearby residence. 

As of today, May 16, 2019, the applicant has not signed the above listed recommended conditions. I advise the 
applicant to get into contact with the SFPD ALU department by reaching out to Nelly Gordon, copied on this 
message. 

This request for findings of public convenience or necessity will be heard by the Public Safety and Neighborhood 
Services Committee on May 23, 2019. 

I invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below: 

Board of Supervisors File No. 190329 

Thanks for the review. 

John Carroll 

Assistant Clerk 
Board of Supervisors 
San Francisco City Hall, Roon;i 244 

San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 554-4445 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 
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To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

San Francisco Police Department 
ABC Liaison Unit 

Alcoholic Beverage License -
Public Convenience or 
Necessity Recommendation 

The San Francisco Board of Supervisors' Committee on Public Safety 
and Neighborhood Services 

Supervisor Rafael Mandelman 
Supervisor Catherine Stefani 
Supervisor Shamman Walton 

Lt. Georgia Sawyer #1565~ 
Officer in Charge 
ALU/Permits Unit 415-553-9550 

May 16, 2019 

P. C.N. Investigation Regarding: Center for New Music San Francisco Inc. 
DBA: CENTER FOR NEW MUSIC 
55 Taylor Street 
San Francisco, CA. 94102-3916 

Center for New Music has filed an application with the California Department of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control seeking a Type 64 (Special On-Sale General Theater) license to be located at 55 
Taylor Street (located Turk St and Golden Gate St.) 

Hours of Operation: 

TBD 

Digest: 

Center for New Music would like to serve alcoholic beverages to their audiences 
before, at intermission, and directly after concerts located at 55 Taylor St. If approved, 
this license will allow the Center for New Music to sell Beer, Wine and Distilled 
Spirits. 
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Letters of Protest 

0 
Letters of Support 

0 

Police Calls for Service: 

From October 2018 to October 2019 

3 calls for service 

Police Reports: 

From October 2017 to October 2018 

2 police reports 

San Francisco Plot Information: 

This premise is located in Plot: 180 

A High Crime area is defmed as 85 or more police reports in a plot for the year of2018. 

This plot had 252 police reports for 2018, which is 167 more than the Citywide "High 
Crime" average 

State Census Tract Information: 

This premise is located in Census Tract: 125.01 
Population for this tract is: 5,335 

On-sale license authorized by census tract: 18 
Active on-sale licenses: 31 with 0 pending 

Off-sale licenses authorized by census tract: 4 
Active off-sale licenses: 8 with 0 pending 

Departmental Recommendation: 

Points of consideration: 0 
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No opposition from Tenderloin Station. 

Applicant premise is located in a "High Crime" area. 

Applicant premise is located in a "High Concentration" area. 

0 - Protest 

0 - Support 

ALU Recommendation: Approval with following conditions: 

Conditions for Type 64- Special On-Sale General Theater 

1. Petitioner(s) shall actively monitor the area under their controlin an effort to preventthe 
loitering of persons on any property adjacent to the licensed premises as depicted on 
ABC-253 dated 

2. The petitioner(s) shall be responsible for maintaining free of litter the area adjacent to 
the premises over which they have control, as depicted on ABC-253 dated __ . 

3. No noise shall be audible at any nearby residence. 

It should be noted that on May16, 2019 the applicant had not signed the above listed 
recommended conditions. 
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Carroll, Joh!]JBOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Categories: 

Good morning, 

-
Carroll, John (BOS) 
Wednesday, May 01, 2019 11 :20 AM 
Gordon, Nelly (POL); 'riley@centerfornewmusic.com' 
George, Gigi (POL); Macchi, Patrick (POL); Mundy, Erin (BOS); 'Gebb, Justin@ABC'; 'Meyer, 
Rose @ABC'; 'Bernandino, Joan@ABC'; Cabreros, Glenn (CPC); Mahogany, Honey (BOS); 
RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS); Mcdonald, Courtney (BOS); CPC.Referrals; Powell, Georgia 
(CPC); Adina, Seema (CPC) 
RE: Liquor License PC or N Referral - Liquor License - 55 Taylor Street - Center for New 
Music 

190329 

The Planning Department has completed their review of the subject application, and has forwarded their 
recommendation for approval. For you convenience, I have their review available from the link below: 

Planning Dept. Response - Received April 30, 2019 

The matter is now awaiting review by the Police Department's ALU. 

After receiving review from the Police Department, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee may hear 
and consider public convenience or necessity findings for the application, to be forwarded to the California Department 
of Alcoholic Beverage Control for their consideration in the license matter. 

The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule this hearing for a regular meeting 
no later than May 23 of 2019. 

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

San Francisco City Hall, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 554-4445 

Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and 
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying 
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the 
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not 
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a 
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members 
of the public may inspect or copy. SPQSF 
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LIQUOR LICENSE 

PUBLIC CONVENIENCE OR 

NECESSITY REFERRAL 

TO: Planning Department 
Georgia Powell DATE: March 25, 2019 
Phone No. (415) 558-6371 

AP Block/lot Nos.: 0343 1001 ----
Zoning: RC-4 TO: Police Department 

Inspector Nelly Gordon 
Phone No. (415) 837-7273 

Quad: NE Planning Team 
Record No.: 2019-oo422sM1s 

Please submit your response within three weeks; the Public Safety and 
Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule the PC or N hearing 
for a regular meeting in May of 2019. 

PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE BY: April 15, 2019, to John Carroll, 
Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk. 

john.carroll@sfgov.org - Phone No: 554-4445 

Applicant name: Center for New Music, Inc. 

Business name: The Center for New Music 

Application address: 55 Taylor Street 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

Applicant contact info: D. Riley Nicholson 
415-275-2466 

PLANNING REVIEW: [j] Approval 

Planning Staff Contact: Seema Adina 

D Denial 

Please print review comments on a trailing page. 

POLICE REVIEW: D Approval D Denial 

Please print review comments in a trailing report. 

PC or N Referral Letter 



March 21, 2019 ' - I,~ •' :-: . _,,' ' -

Attn: Clerk of the Board ~ 
San Francisco Board of Supervisors : ---1-<:::J~~--'----
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

-and-

Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
33 New Montgomery St 
Suite 1230 
San Francisco, CA 94105 

Mailing Address: 
Center for New Music 
55 Taylor St 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

The Center for New Music (C4NM) was founded in 2012 by co-founders Brent Miller 
(current Executive Director) and Adam Fong, and has been in residence at SS Taylor 
Street from the birth of the organization. The mission of C4NM is to foster 
contemporary music's growth by giving practicing artists access to professional 
resources and expertise, and by providing them with opportunities for sharing 
knowledge and exploring new ideas. We present approximately 150 concerts, 
workshops, gallery exhibitions, and music-focused events every year. 

We are applying for a Type 64 liquor license so that we can serve alcoholic 
beverages to our audiences directly before concerts, at intermission, and directly 
after concerts. This would allow us to join the rest of the theaters and venues in our 
neighborhood in offering this option to our patrons. Alcoholic beverages would only 
be available to ticketed patrons of the shows during regular performances. For 
concerts and performances, our normal operating hours are 5pm-10pm on 
weekdays, and 12pm-10pm on weekends, depending on the length of the show and 
the artist's desired concert start time. Should we be approved for this liquor license, 
we will only serve alcoholic beverages up to two hours before the concert and one 
hour afterwards. 

Currently we have been utilizing one-day liquor licenses for selected concerts on 
our calendar, and to date have received no community complaints regarding our use 
of daily liquor licenses. In fact, many of our neighbors and patrons have expressed 
enthusiastic support for the expansion of our beverage offerings to all 
performances. We have found that on nights when we have daily liquor licenses, we 
are able to draw larger audiences to our venue. Audiences expect, from experience 
at other local organizations like EXIT Theater, Pianofight, Cuttingball Theater, The 



,(~,. 
,>;lf)y 'X~. ·.\\. 
il'.~fff/ 'lj }kL ~,. 

Warfield, AC.T., and others, to be able to enjoy a glass of wine or a drink before -~:·-~ 
or during a show. This license would therefore help us draw more audiences to 
our neighborhood and help provide a positive influx of foot traffic to the heart of the 
Tenderloin. As our audiences are drawn from all over the city, it will also help 
enhance the arts experience for patrons from across San Francisco, thereby serving 
public convenience or necessity. 

For these reasons we respectfully request that the Board of Supervisors and ABC 
make a finding that issuance of a Type 64 license at this location will serve public 
convenience or necessity. If you have any questions about this application or 
C4NM's operations, please contact me at or at415-
275-2466. 

Sincerely, 

Brent Miller 
Co-Founder and Executive Director 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS -
SECTION 23958.4 B&P 

State of California 
Gavin Newsom. Governor 

Instructions This form is to be used for all applications for original issuance or premises to premises transfer of licenses. 
• Part 1 is to be completed by an ABC employee, given to applicant with pre-application package, with copy retained in 

holding file or applicant's district file. 
• Part 2 is to be completed by the applicant, and returned to ABC. 

Part 3 is to be completed by the local governing body or its designated subordinate officer or body, and returned to ABC. 

PART 1 - TO BE COMPLETED BY ABC 
1. APPLICANTS NAME 

CENTER FOR NEW MUSIC SAN FRANCISCO, INC. 
2. PREMISES ADDRESS (Street number and name, city, zip cede) 

55 Taylor St San Francisco CA 94102-3916 
4. TYPE OF BUSINESS 

D Full Service Restaurant 

Cl Deli or Specialty Restaurant 

n Cafe/Coffee Shop 
,-, 
L.J Bed & Breakfast 

" :_JWtne only 

Osupermarket 

D Liquor Store 

:!All 

0 Hofbrau/Cafeteria 

0 Comedy Club 

i:JBrewPub 

0Theater 

[]Cocktail Lounge 

L_j Night Club 

L_jTavem: Beer 
r-i :_JTavem: Beer & Wine 

LJ Membership Store []Service Station 

D Department Store LJ Convenience Market 

lJ Florist/Gift Shop n Convenience Market w/Gasoline L .. DrugNariety Store 

[8J Other - describe: 64- Special On-Sale General Theater 

3. LICENSE TYPE 

64 

0 Private Club 

Oveterans Club 

LJ Fraternal Club 

I !Wine Tasting Room 

Oswap Meet/Flea Market 

0 Drive-in Dairy 

5. COUNTYPO~P~U~LA~T=1o~N:--~~~~~~~~1s~.~T~OT=A~l~N~U~M~B=ER~-~OF:=..,.-,LIC7E~N~S=E7S~IN~C~O~U~NTY=c-~~~~~~-~17~.=RA~T~l~O~O=F7L~IC=E~NS~E~S~T~O~P~O~P~U~LA~T~IO~N~l~N~C70~UNTY-=-~rl-· 

5,335/883,963 j Don-Sale Doff-Sale , 286 ~On-Sale LJoff-Sale 

8. CENSUS TRACT NUMBER 

1

19. NO. OF LICENSES ALLOWED IN GENS.US TRACT 10. NO. OF LICENSES EXISTlNG IN CENSUS TRACT 

125.01 18 2sjon-Sale LJoff-Sale 
1
28 ~On-Sale []off-Sale 

11.°"fSTHE ABOVE CENSUS TRACT OVERCONCENTRATED WITH LICENSES? (i.e .. does the ratio of licenses to population in lhe census tract exceed the ratio of licenses to population for the entire county?) 

iX Yes, the number of existing licenses exceeds the number allowed 

[No, the number of existing licenses is lower than the number allowed 

12. DOES LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY MAINTAIN CRIME STATISTICS? 

i.~Yes (Go to Item #13) nNo (Go to Item #20) 
fa-:CRIME REPORTINCfoJSTRICT NUMBER ·---,-4-. _TO_T_A_L_N_U_M-BE_R_.O_F_R_EP_O_R_ll_N_G_D_IS_TR_IC-TS _______ l,-5-. -TO_T_AL_N_U_M_B_ER-OF-0-FF_E_N_SE_S_l_N_A_LL_R_E_P_O_R_TJ_N_G_D_JS-T-Rl-CTS 

176 654 155,022 
17. 120% OF AVERAGE NUMBER OF OFFENSES 16. AVERAGE NO. OF OFFENSES PER DISTRICT 

84 100 
118. TOTAL NUMBER OF OFFENSES IN REPORTING DISTRICT 

1190 
19. IS THE PREMISES LOCATED JN A HIGH CRIME REPORTING DISTRICT? (Le., has a 20% greater number of reported crimes than the average number of reported crimes as determined from all crime 

reporting districts within the jurisdiction of the local Jaw enforcement agency) 

[8]Yes, the total number of offenses in the reporting district equals or exceeds the total number in item #17 

0 No, the total number of offenses in the reporting district is lower than the total number in item #17 

20. CHECK THE BOX THAT APPLIES (check only one box) 

(I a. If "No" is checked in both item #11 and item #19, Section 23958.4 B&P does not apply to this application, and no additional information will be needed 
[_J on this issue. Advise the applicant to bring this completed form to ABC when filing the application. 

b. If "Yes" is checked in either item #11 QI. item #19, and the applicant is applying for a non-retail license, a retail bona fide public eating place license, a 
retail license issued for a hotel, motel or other lodging establishment as defined in Section 25503.16(b) B&P, or a retail license issued in conjuction with a 
beer manufacturer's license, or winegrower's license, advise the applicant to complete Section 2 and bring the completed form to ABC when filing the 
application or as soon as possible thereafter. 

X c. If "Yes" is checked in either item #11 QI. item #19, and the applicant is applying for an off-sale beer and wine license, an off-sale general license, an on­
sale beer license, an on-sale beer and wine (public premises) license, or an on-sale general (public premises) license, advise the applicantto take this form 
to the local governing body. or its designated subordinate officer or body to have them complete Section 3. The completed form will need to be provided to 
ABC in order to process the application. 

Governing Body/Designated Subordinate Name: Board of Supervisors 

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 
PREPARED BY (Name of Department Employee) 

jm 
ABC-245 (rev. 01-11) 



PART 2 - TO BE COMPLETED BY THE Al- . ...lCANT (If box #20b is checked) 

21. Based on the information on the reverse, the Department may approve your application if you can show that public convenience or 
necessity would be served by the issuance of the license. Please describe below the reasons why issuance of another license is justified in 
thls area. You may attach a separate sheet or additional documention, if desired. Do not proceed to Part 3. 

5 e.L aff cu .. hed aof cAe.n Au.m 

--------------

2~ APPLJCANT SIGNATURE ;....··) 

t2_5~ 
123. DATE SIGNED 3 ; { £4. 

PART 3 - TO BE COMPLETED BY LOCAL OFFICIALS (If box #20c is checked) 

The applicant named on the reverse is applying for a license to sell alcoholic beverages at a _premises where undue concentration exists (i.e., 
an over-concentration of licenses and/or a Jiigtier than average crime rate as defined in Section 23958.4 of the Business and Professions 
Code). Sections 23958 and 23958.4 of the Business and Professions Code requires the Departmentto deny the application unless the local 
governing bo_ dy of the area in which the applicant premises are located, or its designated subordinate officer or body, determines within 90 
aays of notification of a completed application that public convenience or necessitY would be served by the issuance. 
Please complete items #24 to #30 below and certify or affix an official seal, or attach a copy of the Council or Board resolution or a signed 
letter on official letterhead stating whether or not the issuance of the applied for license would serve as a public convenience or necessity. 

24. Will PUBLIC CONVENIENCE OR NECESSITY BE SERVED BY ISSUANCE OF THIS ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE? 

0Yes 0No D See Attached (i.e., letter, resolution, etc.) 

25. ADDmONAL COMMENTS, IF DESIRED (may include reasons for approval or denial of public convenience or necessity): 

26. CJTYfCOUNTY OFFICIAL NAME 127. CITYICOUNTY OFFICIAL TITLE 28. CITY/COUNTY OFFICIAL PHONE NUMBER 

~CfTY/COUNTY OFFICIAL SIGNATURE 130, DATE SIGNED 

ABC-245 REVERSE (rev. 01-11) 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage .;trol State of California 
APPLICATION FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE(S) 
ABC211 (6/99) 

TO: Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
33 NEW MONTGOMERY STREET 
SUITE 1230 

File Number: 604372 [~€~ -DIR, -
ReceiptN_umber: 2560275 (41~) Jrtc-_24/ I 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105 
(415) 356-6500 

Geographical Code: 3800 I 'J · LO lP 
Copies Mailed Date: March 15, 2019 
Issued Date: 

DISTRICT SERVING LOCATION: SAN FRANCISCO 

First Owner: CENTER FOR NEW MUSIC SAN FRANCISCO, INC. 
Name of Business: CENTER FOR NEW MUSIC 

Location of Business: 

County: 
Is Premise inside city limits? 

Mailing Address: . 
(If different from 
premises address) 

Type oflicense(s): 64 

SS TAYLOR ST 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3916 

SAN FRANCISCO 

Yes Census Tract 

Transferor's license/name: Dropping Partner: Yes 

License Tvpe Transaction Tvpe 
64 - Special On-Sale Generz ANNUAL FEE 

64 - Special On-Sale Generz ORIGINAL FEES 

NA FEDERAL FINGERPRINTS 

NA STATE FINGERPRINTS 

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? No 

FeeTyf:!e Master 

P40 y 

P40 y 

NA N 
NA N 

Dup Date Fee 

0 03115119 $587.00 

0 03/15/l 9 $1,000.00 

6 03/15119 $144.00 

6 03/15/19 $234.00 

Total $1,965.00 

Have you ever violated any provisions of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, or regulations of the 
Department pertaining to the Act? No 
Explain any "Yes" answer to the above questions on an attachment which shall be deemed part of this application. 

Applicant agrees (a) that any manager employed in an on-sale licensed premises will have all the qualifications 
of a licensee, and (b) that he will not violate or cause or pennit to be violated any of the provisions of the 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Act. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA County of SAN FRANCISCO Date: March 15, 2019 
Under penalty of perjury. each person whose signature appears below, certifies and says: (I) He is an applicant, or one of the applicants, or an executive 
officer of the applicant corporation. named in the foregoing application, duly authorized to make this application on its behalf; (2) that he has read the 
foregoing and knows the contents thereof and that each of the above statements therein made are true; (3) that no person other than the applicant or 
applicants has any direct or indirect interest in the applicant or applicant's business to be conducted under the license(s) for which this application is made; 
( 4} that the transfer application or proposed transfer is not made to satisfy the payment of a loan or to fulfill an agreement entered into more than ninety 
(90) days preceding the day on which the transfer application is filed v.ith the Department or to gain or establish a preference to or for any creditor or 
transferor or to defraud or injure any creditor of transferor; (5) that the transfer application may be withdrawn by either the applicant or the licensee with 
no resulting liability to the Department 
Effective July 1, 2012, Revenue and Taxation Code Section 7057, authorizes the State Board of Equalization and the Franchise Tax Board to 
share taxpayer information with Department of Alconolic Beverage Control The Department may suspend, revoke, and refuse to issue a license 
if the liccnsee;,s name appears in the 500 largest tax delinqnencies list. {Business and Professions Code Section 494.5.) 

Applicant Name(s) Applicant Signature(s) 

CENTER FOR NEW MUSIC SAN FRANCISCO, INC. 



ofl 

https://www.abc.ca.goY 

California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

License Query System Summary as of 0312412019 

License Information 
License Number: 604372 
Primary Owner:: CENTER FOR NEW MUSIC SAN FRANCISCO. INC. 
ABC Office of Application: 24 -SAN FRANCISCO 

Business Name 
CENTER FOR NEW MUSIC 

Business Address 
55TAYLORST 
SAN FRANCISCO. CA 94102 
County: SAN FRANCISCO Census Tract: 0125.01 

Licensee Information 
Licensee: CENTER FOR NEW MUSIC SAN FRANCISCO. INC. 

Company lnformatfon 
OFFICER: GIBSON, PAUL RANDOLPH CARTER (PRESIDENT) 
OFFICER: GIBSON, PAUL RANDOLPH CARTER (DIRECTOR) 
OFFICER: CAPATI. ALISTER F {DIRECTOR) 
OFFICER: CAPATI, ALISTER F (SECRETARY!ASST SEC) 
OFFICER: YANG. DENNIS TED (DIRECTOR) 
OFFICER: YANG, DENNIS TED (TREASURER) 
OFFICER: ANDREWS, MARGARET (DIRECTOR) 
OFFICER: MILLER. BRENT MICHAEL (DIRECTOR) 
OFFICER: SHAW. SUELi (DIRECTOR) 

license Types 
1) License Type: 64-SPECIAL ON-SALE GENERAL THEATER 

License Type Status: PENDING 
Status Date: 15-MAR-2019 Term: 12 Month(s) 
Original Issue Date: Expiration Date: 

Master: Y Duplicate: Fee Code: P40 
License Type was Transferred On: From: 
License Type was Transferred On: To: 

Operating Resbictions 
... No Operating Restrictions found ••. 

Disciplinary Action 

... No Active Disciplinary Action found • •• 

Disciplinary History 
... No Disciplinary History found . .• 

Holds 
Hold Date: 15-MAR-2019 Type: FORM 220 

Escrows 
•.. No Escrow found • .. 

For a definition of codes, view our glossary. 

portilqs.html?value=UEFHRU5VTUJFUjO ... 

Recommend approval of ABC Type 64 license in conjunction with theatre (d.b.a. Center for New 
Music); an Arts and Recreation Entertainment use, principally permitted in the RC-4 Zoning District 
per Planning Code Section 209.4 

3/25/2019_ 11:13 AM 



April 16, 2019 

Board San Francisco Board of Superv;isors 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place -"~,., .. ,~~·~--~,~·'-''"" 

Room244 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

I am writing to express my support for the Center of New Music application for a Type 64 
Liquor License, allowing them to serve alcoholic beverages to attendees during special events, 
concerts, and art shows. 

The Center for New Music fosters contemporary music's growth by giving practicing artists 
access to professional resources and expertise, and by providing them with opportunities for 
sharing knowledge and exploring new ideas. They act as a steward for our community, including 
but not limited to composers, performers, producers, presenters, teachers, students, listeners, 
scholars, advocates, engineers, curators, collaborators, critics, and organizers. By valuing 
diversity and inclusion, fair treatment of members, fair payment of participating artists, and 
advocacy for the growth and integration of our community, the Center provides a platform for 
communication, collaboration, outreach, program development, incubation of new artists, 
engagement of new listeners, and increased activity for the business of new music. 

Every show sponsored by The Center of New Music is done very professionally and well 
attended, bringing more business into the Tenderloin and the City of SF. They have a good 
history here in the Tenderloin and have not had incidents with any participants that have attended 
their performances. They are truly an asset to the Tenderloin! 

The Center of New Music has been the home for Tenderloin Walking Tours and Code 
Tenderfoin since inception. They provide us with office space to conduct our day to day 
business and meet with our clients in a very positive, safe, and friendly setting. We have a unique 
and lasting partnership, wanting each other to succeed with our prospective organizations, 
working together to help the Tenderloin continue to thrive and grow. 

I ask you to please consider providing them with this liquor license so that they can increase 
participation and provide more unique programming and events. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Del Seymour· 
Founder, TL Walking Tours 
Founder, Code Tenderloin 
415-574-1641 
tlwalkingtours@gmail.com 



LIQUOR LICENSE 

PUBLIC CONVENIENCE OR 

NECESSITY REFERRAL 

TO: Planning Department 
Georgia Powell DATE: March 25, 2019 
Phone No. (415) 558-6371 

AP Block/Lot Nos.: I ----
Zoning: RC-4 TO: Police Department 

Inspector Nelly Gordon 
Phone No. (415) 837-7273 

Quad: NE Planning Team 
Record No.: -------

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

PLANNING REVIEW: D Approval 

Planning Staff Contact: 

D Denna! 

Please print review comments on a trailing page. 

POLICE REVIEW: D Approval D Denial 

Please print review comments in a trailing report. 

PC or N Referral Letter 



CarroH, Joh!!JBOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Categories: 

Good afternoon, 

Carroll, John (BOS) 
Monday, March 25, 2019 12:13 PM 
CPC.Referrals; Gordon, Nelly (POL); Powell, Georgia (CPC); Adina, Seema (CPC); 
'riley@centerfornewmusic.com' 
George, Gigi (POL); Macchi, Patrick (POL); Mundy, Erin (BOS); 'Gebb, Justin@ABC'; 'Meyer, 
Rose @ABC'; 'Bernandino, Joan@ABC'; Cabreros, Glenn (CPC); Mahogany, Honey (BOS); 
RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS); Mcdonald, Courtney (BOS) 
Liquor License PC or N Referral - Liquor License - 55 Taylor Street - Center for New Music 

190329 

The office of the Clerk of the Board has received a letter requesting public convenience or necessity findings for a liquor 
license transfer. This matter is being referred to you for response via the following linked document: 

Referral Letter - Planning and Police Departments - March 25, 2019 

You may review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below: 

Board of Supervisors File No. 190329 

After receiving review from the Planning and Police Departments, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services 
Committee may hear and consider public convenience or necessity findings for the application, to be forwarded to the 
California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control for consideration in the license matter. 

The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee will tentatively schedule this hearing for a regular meeting in 
May of 2019. 

I request the Planning Department's response before April 15, 2019. Please confirm receipt of this message. 

You may review the fact sheet for public convenience or necessity requests from the San Francisco Board of Supervisors 
via the following link: 

Liquor License Public Convenience or Necessity Request 

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
Primary Owner: CENTER FOR NEW MUSIC SAN FRANCISCO INC. 
ABC Office of Application: 24 - SAN FRANCISCO 

Business Name 
CENTER FOR NEW MUSIC 

Business Address 
55TAYLORST 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA. 94102 
County: SAN FRANCISCO Census Tract: 0125.01 

Licensee Information 
Licensee: CENTER FOR NEW MUSIC SAN FRANCISCO, INC. 

Company Information 
OFFICER: GIBSON, PAUL RANDOLPH CARTER (PRESIDENT) 
OFFICER: GIBSON, PAUL RANDOLPH CARTER {DIRECTOR) 

.............. OFF'.2.E:f<,_(;:"'.f'_l\TI, ALISTER F {[)_lf<.ECTOR) ______ _ 
__ __ OFF~(;E:_f<:_(;:"'.f''."_T~~ER F(?_§_CRETARY~:"'.:3:3!:_:31':(;) 

OFFICER: YANG, DENNIS TED (DIRECTOR) 

OFFICER: YANG, DENNIS TED (TREASURER) 
OFFICER: ANDREWS, MARGARET (DIRECTOR) 
OFFICER: MILLER, BRENT MICHAEL (DIRECTOR) 
OFFICER: SHAW, SUELi {DIRECTOR) 

THEATER 

Master: Y Duplicate: Fee Code: P40 
License Type was Transferred On: 
License Type was Transferred On: 

From: 
To: 

•tport/lqs.html?value=UEFHRU5VTUJFUjO ... 

__ Operatin1:1_ Restricti()~------------------------ __ __________ ---·-·-·-----······--···-····--·-··--··-·-·- ······················--···-------· 
.. No Operating Restrictions found . .. 

. . . [)jsciplinaryf:ii~()ry __ _ __ 
... No Disciplinary History found . .. 

Hold Date: Type: FORM 220 

Escrows 
... No Escrow found . .. 

For a definition of codes, view our glossary. 

3/25/2019, 11:13 AM 



March 21, 2019 

Attn: Clerk of the Board 
San Francisco Board of Supervisors 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

-and-

Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
33 New Montgomery St. 
Suite 1230 
San Francisco, CA 94105 

Mailing Address: 
Center for New Music 
55 Taylor St. 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

The Center for New Music (C4NM) was founded in 2012 by co-founders Brent Miller 
(current Executive Director) and Adam Fong, and has been in residence at 55 Taylor 
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
concerts and performances, our normal operating hours are Spm-10pm on 
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



Warfield, AC.T., and others, to be able to enjoy a glass of wine or a drink before 
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
C4NM's operations, please contact me at or at 415-
275-2466. 

Sincerely, 

,/[) C-- IJ I ,11 
~ jJ[/lC __ _ 

Brent Miller 
Co-Founder and Executive Director 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS -
SECTION 23958.4 B&P 

State of California 
Gavin Newsom, Governor 

Instructions This form is to be used for all applications for original issuance or premises to premises transfer of licenses. 
Part 1 is to be completed by an ABC employee, given to applicant with pre-application package, with copy retained in 
holding file or applicant's district file. 

• Part 2 is to be completed by the applicant, and returned to ABC. 
Part 3 is to be completed by the local governing body or its designated subordinate officer or body, and returned to ABC. 

PART 1 -TO BE COMPLETED BY ABC 
1. APPLICANT'S NAME 

CENTER FOR NEW MUSIC SAN FRANCISCO, INC. 
2. PREMISES ADDRESS (Street number and name, city, zip code) ---------c-----------~13-. =Ll=c=EN~SE TYPE 

_§5 Taylor St San Francisco CA 94102-3916 64 
4. TYPE OF BUSINESS ·-------------------------

.Full Service Restaurant 

Deli or Specialty Restaurant 

Cafe/Coffee Shop 
1 

- Bed & Breakfast: 

llwine only 

D Hofbrau/Cafeteria 

Comedy Club 
;----; 

•Brew Pub 

l_JTheater 

D Membership Store 

[J Cocktail Lounge 

Night Club 

:!Tavern: Beer 
---' 
n 
LJTavern: Beer & Wine 

D Service Station 

Department Store Convenience Market 

D Florist/Gift Shop C Convenience Market w/Gasoline 

LJ Supermarket 

Liquor Store 

DrugNariety Store 

· X ·Other - describe: 64- Special On-Sale General Theater 

Private Club 

n Veterans Club 
~ 

lJ Fraternal Club 

Owine Tasting Room 

D Swap Meet/Flea Market 

Drive-in Dairy 

-----·-;::-;::-;:;-;-;;--;-::::;-::;-;-;---------,-;:---:::-=;-;--;--:-;;-;:-:::c;~=-c=-=c--==-c:c--=-::-cc:=-~---------=--=-c=-c~cc-c=-=c===-==-==-=cc--~-~~-------

5. COUNTY POPULATION j6. :7· RATIO OF LICENSES TO POPULATION IN COUNTY 

5,335/883,963 Off-Sale i 286 ~On-Sale D Off-Sale 
----------------------------+c-~---=-=-cc=~~~~~~======-c-=c---'=------+~~~~~------·-
8. CENSUS TRACT NUMBER i9. 10. NO. OF LICENSES EXISTING IN CENSUS TRACT 

125.01 118 .x!on-Sale Off-Sale j28 Won-Sale Off-Sale 
------------~---- -~~-----.. ·---- ---··-
11. IS THE ABOVE CENSUS TRACT OVERCONCENTRATED WITH LICENSES? (i.e., does the ratio of licenses to population in the census tract exceed the ratio of licenses to population for the entire county?) 

'5<1 Yes, the number of existing licenses exceeds the number allowed 

·No, the number of existing licenses is lower than the number allowed 

12. DOES LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY MAINTAIN CRIME STATISTICS? 

)(1Yes (Go to Item #13) No (Go to Item #20) 
~. cmMEREPORTINGDIBTR~TNUMBER 114 T=o=~=L=N=u=M=B=E=R_O_F_R-EP-O=R-T-~~G_D_IB=T=R=~=T=s-------,-15-.-T=o-~-L-N_U_M_B_E_R=o=F=O-FF_E_N=S-ES~~-A-L-L-RE_P_O_R_T_~_G_D_IB_T_R_IC=Ts~ 

176 1654 155,022 
16. AVERAGE NO. OF OFFENSES PER DIST-R-IC-T--+1-17-. -1-20_%_0_F_A_V_E_RA_G_E_N_U_M_B_E_R OF OFFENSES 118. TOTAL NUMBER OF OFFENSES IN REPORTING DISTRICT 

84 i 100 I 190 
19. IS THE PREMISES LOCATED IN A HIGH -CR-IM-E-RE~P-O_R_T_IN_G_D_IS_T_R-IC_T_?_(i.-e.-, h-a-s a_2_0_%_g-rea.ter number of reported crimes than the average number-·Ot reported crimes as determined from al! crime 

reporting districts within the jurisdiction of the local law enforcement agency) 

!X 
1
Yes, the total number of offenses in the reporting district equals or exceeds the total number in item #17 

No, the total number of offenses in the reporting district is lower than the total number in item #17 

20. CHECK THE BOX THAT APPLIES (check only one box) 

jl a. If "No" is checked in both item #11 and item #19, Section 23958.4 B&P does not apply to this application, and no additional information will be needed 
, __ i on this issue. Advise the applicant to bring this completed form to ABC when filing the application. 

b. If "Yes" is checked in either item #11 Q[ item #19, and the applicant is applying for a non-retail license, a retail bona fide public eating place license, a 
retail license issued for a hotel, motel or other lodging establishment as defined in Section 25503.16(b) B&P, or a retail license issued in conjuclion with a 
beer manufacturer's license, or winegrower's license, advise the applicant to complete Section 2 and bring the completed form to ABC when filing the 
application or as soon as possible thereafter. 

X c. If "Yes" is checked in either item #11 Q[ item #19, and the applicant is applying for an off-sale beer and wine license, an off-sale general license, an on­
sale beer license, an on-sale beer and wine (public premises) license, or an on-sale general (public premises) license, advise the applicant to take this form 
to the local governing bodv, or its designated subordinate officer or body to have them complete Section 3. The completed form will need to be provided to 
ABC in order to process the application. 

Governing Body/Designated Subordinate Name: Board of Supervisors 

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 
PREPARED BY (Name of Department Employee) 

jm 
ABC-245 (rev. 01-11) 



PART 2 - TO BE COMPLETED BY THE A. ...!CANT (If box #20b is checked) 

21. Based on the information on the reverse, the Department may approve your application if you can show that public convenience or 
necessity would be served by the issuance of the license. Please describe below the reasons why issuance of another license is justified in 
this area. You may attach a separate sheet or additional documention, if desired. Do not proceed to Part 3. 

) e.tL 

22. APPLICANT SIGNATURE ,23 DATE SIGNED I I 
3/2{; 11 

PART 3 - TO BE COMPLETED BY LOCAL OFFICIALS (If box #20c is checked) 
-------------------------------------------------~---~---

The applicant named on the reverse is applying for a license to sell alcoholic beverages at a premises where undue concentration exists (i.e., 
an over-concentration of licenses and/or a tiigtier than average crime rate as defined in Section 23958.4 of the Business and Professions 
Code). Sections 23958 and 23958.4 of the ffusiness and Professions Code requires the Department to deny the application unless the local 
governing body of the area in which the applicant premises are located, or its designated subordinate officer or body, determines within 90 
aays of notification of a completed application that public convenience or necessity would be served by the issuance. 
Please complete items #24 to #30 below and certify or affix an official seal, or attach a copy of the Council or Board resolution or a signed 
letter on official letterhead stating whether or not the issuance of the applied for license would serve as a public convenience or necessity. 

24. WILL PUBLIC CONVENIENCE OR NECESSITY BE SERVED BY ISSUANCE OF THIS ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE? 

r-~Yes No See Attached (i.e., letter, resolution, etc.) 

25. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS, IF DESIRED (may include reasons for approval or denial of public convenience or necessity): 

26. CITY/COUNTY OFFICIAL NAME 

29. CITY/COUNTY OFFICIAL SIGNATURE 

ABC-245 REVERSE (rev. 01-11) 

127. CITY/COUNTY OFFICIAL TITLE 

! 

--------------- ·----------·-

28. CITY/COUNTY OFFICIAL PHONE NUMBER 

30. DATE SIGNED 



Department of Alcoholic Bevera[ mtrol 

APPLICATION FOR ALCOliOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE(S) 
ABC 211 (6/99) 

State of California 

TO: Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 
33 NEW MONTGOMERY STREET 
SUITE 1230 

File Number: 604372 [~fl. DI K . 
ReceiptNumber: 25

3
6
8
0
0
2
0
75 (41S-) ;}_nc-_24/. l, 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105 
( 415) 356-6500 

Geographical Code: I "J · lP IJ 
Copies Mailed Date: March 15, 2019 
Issued Date: 

DISTRICT SERVING LOCATION: SAN FRANCISCO 

First Owner: 

Name of Business: 

Location of Business: 

County: 

Is Premise inside city limits? 

Mailing Address: 
(If different from 
premises address) 

Type of license(s): 64 

CENTER FOR NEW MUSIC SAN FRANCISCO, INC. 
CENTER FOR NEW MUSIC 

55TAYLORST 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3916 

SAN FRANCISCO 

Yes Census Tract 

Transferor's license/name: Dropping Partner: Yes 

License Type Transaction Type 

64 - Special On-Sale Genm ANNUAL FEE 

64 - Special On-Sale Gener< ORIGINAL FEES 

NA 

NA 

FEDERAL FINGERPRINTS 

STATE FINGERPRINTS 

Have you ever been convicted of a felony? No 

Fee Twe 

P40 

P40 

NA 
NA 

Master Dup Date Fee 
y 0 03/15/19 $587.00 
y 0 03115119 $1,000.00 

N 6 03/15/19 $144.00 

N 6 03/15119 $234.00 

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

Nojj 

Applicant agrees (a) that any manager employed in an on-sale licensed premises will have all the qualifications 
of a licensee, and (b) that he will not violate or cause or permit to be violated any of the provisions of the 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Act. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA County of SAN FRANCISCO Date: March 15, 2019 
Under penalty of perjury, each person whose signature appears below, certifies and says: ( 1) He is an applicant, or one of the applicants, or an executive 
officer of the applicant corporation. named in the foregoing application, duly authorized to make this application on its behalf; (2) that he has read the 
foregoing and knows the contents thereof and that each of the above statements therein made are true; (3) that no person other than the applicant or 
applicants has any direct or indirect interest in the applicant or applicant's business to be conducted under the license(s) for which this application is made; 
( 4) that the transfer application or proposed transfer is not made to satisfy the payment of a loan or to fulfill an agreement entered into more than ninety 
(90) days preceding the day on which the transfer application is filed with the Department or to gain or establish a preference to or for any creditor or 
transferor or to defraud or injure any creditor of transferor; (5) that the transfer application may be withdrawn by either the applicant or the licensee with 
no resulting liability to the Department. 

Effective July 1, 2012, Revenue and Taxation Code Section 7057, authorizes the State Board of Equalization and the Franchise Tax Board to 
share taxpayer information with Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control. The Department may suspend, revoke, and refuse to issue a license 
if the licensee,;s name appears in the 500 largest tax delinquencies list. (Business and Professions Code Section 494.5.) 

Applicant Name(s) Applicant Signature(s) 

CENTER FOR NEW MUSIC SAN FRANCISCO, INC. 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

SUPPLEMENTAL DIAGRAM 

Instructions to Applicant: 

State of California 
Gavin Newsom. Governor 

Draw a sketch of the area on which the licensed premises is or will be located Show adjacent structures and nearest cross 
streets. {(this is cm event for a dai(v license. catering authorization or miscellaneous use, show the area where sales and 
consumption of alcoholic beverages will occur. Post a copy of this diagram with Dai(v License, Carering Authorization or 
Event Authorization lFhere the event is held. Sales and consumplion of alcoholic beverages must be confined to the area 
designated in the diagram and supervised to prevent l'iolations of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act. 

1. APPLICANT NAME (last, first, mfddle) 

11 A · ~1 1v1w11'-l<'Atifw -{;;- NuJ 
3. PREMISES ADDRESS (Street number and name, city. zip code) 

DIAGRAM 
5 C) ·1~~, 1 °'' 5+-

. Empty.storefront 

· 57 Taylor (New Grand·Apartments)' 

· center for New Musk 

.z7_ Tay1:or: (~~~~io ~entail 

is:Taytor :(We :w<>.rk) 

Golden· Gate Th.eater · 

" · tavtor 
.street 

2. LICENSE TYPE 

(; l/ 
4. NEAREST CROSS STREET 

·-r:i.,/L '* Ta-7 /rv 

Empty lot· 

·waffie1il rlilairi Eittrance · 

Equator Coffee 
Waystone 

Market 
street 

I have read the above instructions and I declare under penalty of perjury that the above diagram is true and correct. 
APPLICANT SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED 

·'Z_5 11/\__ 

FOR ABC USE ONLY 
CERTIFIED CORRECT (Signature) PRINTED NAME INSPECTION DATE 

ABC-253 (rev. 01/19) 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control State of California 

LICENSED PREMISES DIAGRAM (RETAIL) 

-r APPLICANT NAME (last. first. middle) ~ 12. LICENSE TYPE 

---··----·-c {?,(,11 ey ____ J:::_ __ 11~-.-~1:_.t: :r. 'f, c ···-·-- T'f.{: ___ i.~---·····--···--
3. PREMISES ADDRESS (Street number and name. city. zip code) . 4 NEAREST CROSS STREET 

55 i:'j [.,,,. st .. '),.,"' f-rvlV' (.,l.)P I ltt 1'1 Ji'J :2. : J~rv-1::. Ctn A ~y /~,,-
ThedTagram'beTow!s'a true-and correct descriptlon.o'f the.entrances, exits, interiorwa-ITSancf«~xtenor.. ---
boundaries of the premises to be licensed, including dimensions and identification of each room (i.e., "storeroom", 
~ce ~<;tc.) '-----· ·--------···-----·--· ·-----·-·--····· __________ _ 
DIAGRAM 

j-..--.--.--.20• 11"·~~~~-.j-.~~~~-26' 4"-----< 

88' 10" 

• back door/ · 
;m;~en;v?i~ 

kitchen/ 
'breakroom• 

equipment room ...... 

. - .... 
rehearsal room 

studio/private office 

studic/Pl'iwte office 

. st.udiotpriwate office • 

main 
· pertOmianCe/ 

_unjs~. 
restroom "to1tei 

.toJlet 

· to'tlei 

. janitor's closet . 

. 1ro1umn r 

• b'bx bfffce • 

Conference rOoITT/ 
Ubrary • 

76'1" 

mezzanine ie..tl 

. :r . 

1 
• ~iin!YilibCaei:lriP>n>) , 

!------------ 31' 6"----------1 

. . . . . . . . : : : : : : : . . . ~··~·'."'~":•. . . :~c~,t: ~f :,:~:;~:::.;~~::;~~~ '.o~ ~~'~"'."~ : . . . . 

--\ 

~-~~-:-~~:.: .. ~ . .:~-~-~ .. :.:.~_:_.:_;~~~-~-¥..kij:_~-~-:5*-~-~~::: >:: ~~--:-~:_:_~~~-~~ . ) 
It is hereby declared that the above-described l'mundru.ies, entrances and planned operation as indicated on the 
reverse side. will not be changed without first notifying and securing prior written approval of the Department of 
Alcoholic Beverage Control. I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

APPLICANT SIGNATURE (Only one signature required) 

. ..--,, <"' () 
-p___:i /~ 

~-~~~~~~ 

ABC-257 (5/05) 



Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

PLANNED OPERATION (RETA .... ) 

SECTION 1-FORALL RETAIL APPLICANTS 

5. TYPE OF BUSINESS (Choose one ha! best descnbes !he planned operation) 

QFull Service Restaurant Qcafeteria/Hofbrau 

QDeli or Specialty Restaurant Ocomedy Club 

Qcafe/Coffee Shop DBrew Pub 

Qsed &. Breakfast OTheater 

Osupermarket 

Ouquor Store 

Qvariety/Drug Store 

0 Membership Store 

D Department Store 

DGift Shop/Florist 

G;'.1other- describe: ( 0;1 r tvf ~t:iU 
6. PATRON CAPACrTY 7. SURROUNDING AREA 

75 
5ZJ Commercial ORural 

Q]Residential D Industrial 

Oother 

9. FOOD SERVICE 10. PARKING LOTI 

GZ]None DMinimal 0Fu11Meals DYes {ZJNo 

14. MEAL TYPE 15. TYPE OF FOOD 

D Dinner House Oseafood 0American 

0Fast Food/Deli Oother: I nchinese 

I OJapanese D Pizza/Pasta 

17. OPERATING HOURS 

Sunday Monday Tuesday 

Opening Time I~ s- . :VI 

Closing Time j'J \I) fl\ 

Ococktail Lounge 

DNightClub 

0Tavem 

Owine Tasting Room 

Oservice Station 

Oconvenience Market 

2. LICENSE TYPE(S) 

L 

4. NEARESTCROSSSlREET 

·-:i{t- Cf- Tc" /vr 
DPrivate Club 

Oveterans Club 

DFraternal Club 

Oswap ~~JMbtKW 
DDrive-in Dairy 

0 Convenience Market w/Gasoline MAR 1 t 20;9 
tit V1 i{ l 1 " I t//'f ; ·- ,Jt. 0[ ... :... ... i ,_· i-·~· \c ; 1 ~., ;·,-,_1._; ... Lv.h.a.vl 

-8. PREMISES IS LOCATED IN 

[{]Free Standing Building 

Oshopping Center (Name): 

D 10 Units or Less OMore than 10 Units 

11. PATIO? 12. Will YOU HIRE A 13. Will YOU HAVEA 

MANAGER? (Rule 57 .5) FOOD LESSEffiule57. 7) 

DY es QNo OYes l1JNo OYes ' No 

16. HOURS OF FOOD SERVICE 
BREAKFAST HOURS 

OGreek Olndian 0French From: To: 
····"Li:it:rcii"RouR"S'·········-···· .. ···-·--·--·-., 

OOther: 

0Korean n1talian DThai [From: To: , ........... -............. _ ............................. _ ............................. . I DINNER HOURS 

From: To: ·-·-·--····-···--...... -..... _..... .. ..,_ .. _._ 
Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

/IA /J . !-

{O IV\ [o QM 
{ {) /0 1\1\ 

18. ENTERTAJNMENT (One or more may apply. Pfease describe any entertainment v · an asterlck (') below) 

ONone E2J*Amplified Music OPatron Dancing ncard Room 

QRecorded Music W*Uve Entertainment DBikiniffopless/Exotic OMovies 

OJuke Box W*Floor/Stage Show.; OPool/Billiard Tables 

0*other DKaraoke 0*Amateur/Pro Sports Events 

D"Hot Spot''/Lottery 

Ovideo/Coin-Operated Games 

*Description: {evife,v -h- N et.J w' de cf 

19. PREMISES IS LOCATED ON 

OMajor Thoroughfare 

Oother 

21, PASS-THROUGHWlNDOW? 

DY es 

[}'.]secondary Street 

22. FIXED BARS? 

QlNo 

24. INFORMATION GIVEN (R-27, R-107, Sec. 25612.5, Sec. 23790.5, eic.) 

ABC-257 (REVERSE) (05/05) 

IJ re e."' 
20. TYPE OF STRUCTURE 

Osingle Story DTwo-Story 

g-Multi-Story - Number of stories: 5 

l11No 

FOR ABC USE ONLY 

23. WHAT PERCENTAGE OFYOUR TOTAL SALES WIU BE 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES? 

(;/o• 

25. DA TE ENTERED INTO CABIN 



Print Form 

Introduction Form 
By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or the Mayor 

Time stamp 

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one): or meeting date 

D 1. For reference to Committee. (An Ordinance, Resolution, Motion, or Charter Amendment) 

D 2. Request for next printed agenda Without Reference to Committee. 

161 3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee. 

D 

D 

D 

4. Request for letter beginning "Supervisor 

5. City Attorney request. 

6. Call File No. [ _______ _,! from Committee. 

D 7. Budget Analyst request (attach written motion). 

D 8. Substitute Legislation File No. 

D 9. Reactivate File No . ._I _____ __, 

D 10. Question(s) submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on 

inquires" 

'---------------~ 

Please check the appropriate boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following: 
D Small Business Commission D Youth Commission D Ethics Commission 

D Planning Commission D Building Inspection Commission 

Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use a Imperative Form. 

Sponsor(s): 

._lc_l_er_k_o_f_th_e~B_o_ar_d~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~~~~~~~~~~~~' 
Subject: 

Liquor License - 55 Taylor Street - Center for New Music 

The text is listed below or attached: 

Hearing to consider that the issuance of a Type-64 special on-sale general theater liquor license to the Center for 
New Music, Inc., doing business as the Center for New Music, located at 55 Taylor Street (District 6), will serve the 
public convenience or necessity of the City and County of San Francisco. 

For Clerk's Use Only: 

P:>t1i:> 1 nf 1 


